

Report Name: Chair's report

Report covering the period 01 to 20 November 2018

Auckland Council workshops, meetings and briefings

01 Nov	Board Workshop
01 Nov	Preparation meeting for meeting with Community Facilities re delivery issues
01 Nov	Chair/ Deputy Chair meeting with advisors and relationship manager
05 Nov	Carols by Candlelight community advisory meeting
05 Nov	Chair/ Deputy Chair meeting with advisors
05 Nov	With Deputy Chair, relationship manager and senior advisor met with GM Community Facilities, Head of Projects and Manager Project Delivery
07 Nov	Chair / Deputy Chair catch up
07 Nov	Met with AT consultant researcher about relationship between AT and local boards
07 Nov	Selection panel for community volunteer awards
07 Nov	With Deputy Chair and advisors met with Senior Investigation Advisor reregistration of interest forms for workshops and business meetings
07 Nov	Community Forum
08 Nov	Board Workshop including agenda run through
09 Nov	Met with Councillor Casey and Albert Eden Chair
09 Nov	Te Auaunga update briefing
09 Nov	Selection panel for community volunteer awards
12 Nov	Local Board Chairs meet with Remuneration Authority
12 Nov	Local Board Chairs' only session
12 Nov	Local Board Chairs' Forum
12 Nov	Met with director of Onemata re Brand idea for Dominion Rd
13 Nov	Chair/PA catch up
13 Nov	With Albert-Eden Bopard and advisors met with Council brand officers re use of Te Auaunga tohu on signs
14 Nov	Chair / Deputy Chair catch up
14 Nov	Chair / member Kumar monthly meeting
14 Nov	Infrastructure and Heritage cluster meeting
14 Nov	Chair/ Deputy Chair meeting with advisors and relationship manager
14 Nov	Citizenship Ceremony
15 Nov	Board meeting with Youth Panel member re Innovative
15 Nov	With Deputy Chair, advisor and democracy advisor met re business meeting draft minutes
15 Nov	PLB Business Meeting
16 Nov	Attempt to attend Finance and Performance workshop
19 Nov	Address Finance and Performance workshop re Annual Budget
19 Nov	Regional/Sub regional cluster workshop
20 Nov	Attend Finance and Performance committee for item on rating religious property
20 Nov	Attend RC Hearing: Regionwide - Stormwater Diversion
20 Nov	Attend Finance and Performance committee for item on relocation of Speedway from Western Springs

Other meetings, events

03 Nov Door knocking and committee meeting concerning liquor licence application at 509 Mt Albert Rd
06 Nov Attend Global Lighthouse farewell event for rugby teams leaving for Malaysia
08 Nov Door knocking concerning liquor licence application
20 Nov Attend ARMS AGM and rebranding. New name *Belong Aotearoa*

Other Issues/challenges

None

Disclosures

None

Recommendation/s

a) That the report be received.

Signatories

Author	H Doig
--------	--------